

**CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE, VIRGINIA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA**



Agenda Date:	October 7, 2024
Action Required:	Acknowledge receipt of report
Presenter:	n/a
Staff Contacts:	Samuel Sanders, Jr., City Manager Kyna Thomas, Clerk of Council
Title:	Bennett's Village 2024 report to City Council

Background

On April 1, 2024, the Charlottesville City Council approved by resolution a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the City of Charlottesville and Bennett's Village, a nonprofit community organization which aims to create an all-abilities, fully accessible playground for the Central Virginia area.

Discussion

Bennett's Village has submitted the 2024 report to City Council, as outlined in Article B, Section VII of the MOU signed April 11, 2024.

Alignment with City Council's Vision and Strategic Plan

The Bennett's Village project aligns with the City's strategic outcome areas for "Recreation, Arts, and Culture", "Partnerships", and the "Commitment to Justice, Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion"; while submission of the report aligns with the strategic outcome area for "Organizational Excellence".

Community Engagement

Budgetary Impact

Recommendation

Acknowledge receipt of report

Alternatives

Attachments

1. BV_2024 Report to City of Charlottesville
2. BV_2024 Treehouse budget vs. actual